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TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: John Tuteur - Registrar of Voters
Elections

REPORT BY: John Tuteur, Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk, 253-4459

SUBJECT: Registrar of Voters to give final response to Task Force and Grand Jury reports

RECOMMENDATION

Registrar of Voters to provide final response to the Elections Task Force and the Grand Jury reports.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Registrar of Voters will be providing final responses to the Elections Task Force and Grand Jury reports.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

On November 21, 2004 an Elections Task Force appointed by the County Executive Officer reported their findings to
the Board of Supervisors. On May 18, 2005 the 2005-2006 Napa County Grand Jury presented their report to the
Presiding Judge of the Superior Court. That report contained certain findings regarding the Napa County Elections
Office. At the request of the County Executive Officer, the Registrar of Voters is presenting a final response to both
reports outlining actions taken in relation to both reports.
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Attached to this item is a final response to the Elections Task Force Report and a copy of the Elections Office
response to the Napa County Grand Jury.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Final Response to Elections Task Force Report
B . Elections Department Response to 2005-2006 Grand Jury

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Lynn Perez



